RESOLUTION NO. 2018-20
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO. 2018-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, May 16, 2018 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
1:00 p.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to three
minutes per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of April 25, 2018

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for April, 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Scott Ratterman, President Russ Thomas, Vice President

11T

Terry-Strange; Pirector——Bertha-Underhill; Director —Jeil Davidson, Direcior



3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #554 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,047,941.17 for April, 2018
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-

NEW BUSINESS
Nothing to Report

OLD BUSINESS

Sa* Update on Actions of the Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources / Director Thomas)

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

*  Wednesday, May 23, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing on
Proposed Rates

*  Wednesday, June 13,2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

=  Wednesday, June 27,2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court #11CV37713)

9b Conference with legal counsel — anticipated litigation. Significant exposure to litigation
pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of section Government Code section 54956.9. One potential
case.

9¢ Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copper Cove, CA
District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

9d Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 012-011-013, West Point, CA
District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiations: price and other terms

*No information included in packet 05/16/18 Board Meeting

Page 2 of 3




10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

11. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 05/16/18 Board Meeting
Page 3 of 3




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidsbn
Financial Services

Umpqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Committees
*Engineering Committee-
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Cost of Service Study Committee (ad hoc)
Wild and Scenic Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Davidson / Thomas (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Ratterman (alt. Thomas)
Ratterman / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Ratterman / Thomas

Strange / Ratterman

Strange / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerton)

All Board Members

Ratterman / Underhill (alt. Strange)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Ratterman)
Ratterman / Strange
Thomas (alt. Underhill)

Thomas / Underhill
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting.

*#* The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 03/15/18

Board/Comimiiices Listing/2018



UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-15
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

APRIL 25, 2018

Directors Present: Scott Ratterman, President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Jeff Davidson, Director

Director(s) Absent:  Russ Thomas, Vice President

Staff Present: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Rebecca Hitchcock, Clerk to the Board
Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service
Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants
Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst
Patti Christensen, Accountant
Kelly Soulier-Doyle, Accountant
Jesse Hampton, Interim Director of Operations
Charles Palmer, District Engineer

Others Present: Elaine St. John

Katherine Evatt, Foothill Conservancy
Vickey Mills

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

g P ROLL CALL

President Ratterman called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. Director Thomas was absent.

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10207




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill - Approved Consent Agenda Items:
3a, Approved Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of March 25, 2018;
3b, Review of the Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for
March, 2018; 3c, Adopted Resolution 2018-15 Ratifying Claim Summary
#553 Secretarial Funds in the Amount of $1,593,365.95 for March
2018; 3d, Received Report on Quarterly Engineering Projects, Jan. 1,
2018 through Apr. 15, 2018; and 3e, Adopted Resolution 2018-16
Amending the District’s Financial Management Policy No 5.04,
Unclaimed Check Policy

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meeting of March 25, 2018

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for March, 2018

3e Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #553 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,593,365.95 for March, 2018
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-15

3d Information / Quarterly Projects Report, Jan. 1, through April 15, 2018
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

3e Approve to Amend the District’s Financial Management Policy No. 5.04,
Unclaimed Check Policy

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-16
AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Strange, and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Director Thomas

4, PUBLIC HEARING

4a Receive Public Comment on the Draft Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

Mr. Martin gave a PowerPoint presentation reviewing the Draft Local Hazard Mitigation Plan
Update. He reviewed the goals of the Hazard Mitigation Plan- Goal 1: Provide protection of life
and public health and safety; Goal 2: Reduce risk and vulnerability to existing and future facilities
from natural hazards; Goal 3: Maintain current service levels and prevent loss of services; and
Goal 4: Improve education, awareness, coordination, and communication with District staff, first
responders, emergency management planners, public and other stakeholders. Mr. Eggerton
thanked Mr. Martin for taking on the project.

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10208




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

President Ratterman Opened the Public Hearing at 1:36 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING: There was no public comment.

President Ratterman Closed the Public Hearing at 1:37 p.m.

5. NEW BUSINESS

5a Recognition of Mona Walker for her Service with CCWD
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2018-17

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill - Adopted Resolution No. 2018-17
Recognizing and Honoring CCWD Employee Mona Walker for
Her Years of Service

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton announced that Mona Walker, the Executive Assistant, Clerk to the
Board, is retiring and read a resolution honoring her for her many accomplishments at the District
for the past 24+ years. Director Davidson thanked Ms. Walker and gave her a lot of credit for his
longevity. Director Underhill talked about Ms. Walker's experience and how many Directors’ she
has served over the years. Director Strange spoke of Ms. Walker’s ability to think first and speak
second as a wonderful quality. Finally, Director Ratterman spoke of Ms. Walker's assistance and
directions that were not necessarily seen or heard.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Strange and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

PUBLIC COMMENT: Katherine Evatt thanked Ms. Walker for her many years of service to the
County. Ms. Walker addressed the Board and thanked them for the opportunity of serving the
District and ratepayers, and she looks forward to her retirement.

RECESS was called at 1:54 p.m.; SESSION RESUMED at 2:08 p.m.

5b Discussion / Action Regarding Requesting Exception to District Policy
Regarding Termination of Water Service
(Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst /
Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service) RES 2018-__

MOTION: Directors Strange / Ratterman — Table the Matter to an upcoming
meeting after the District Policy Regarding Termination of Service can
be reviewed. Billing for APN 073-042-114 shall be held until resolved.

DISCUSSION: Director Davidson stated that termination of water and/or wastewater services to a
property is not allowable under current policy. He asked how we could allow this customer to
terminate services while this policy is in place. Director Ratterman would prefer to see the current
Policy prior to making a decision and possibly setting a precedent. Director Ratterman referred to
Matt Weber, General Council, for his input. Mr. Weber would like to review the current wording and
table the matter until the next meeting. Director Underhill agreed that they did not want to set a
precedent by looking at exceptions while the current policy says no exceptions. Mr. Eggerton

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10209




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

requested to table the item while the policy is reviewed and hold any further billing until a decision
can be made.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Ratterman, Davidson, Underhill, and Strange
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

5c Discussion / Action Regarding the Sale of APN 048-003-190, Burson, CA
(Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst) RES 2018-18

MOTION: Directors Strange / Davidson — Adopted Resolution 2018-18 Approving
the Sale of CCWD’s 3.25 acre parcel located at 12114 South Comanche Parkway,
(APN 048-003-190) in Burson, CA for $75,000 to the C. Brent Patten Family Trust and
authorizing the General Manager to execute all documents related to the sale of the
property

DISCUSSION: Director Davidson asked which CCWD fund the proceeds would be applied to. Mr.
Eggerton responded that the proceeds would be placed in the same fund that it was originally
purchased from.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Davidson, Underhill, and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

5d Discussion / Action Regarding Acceptance and Final Completion of the Jenny Lind
Water Pressure Regulating Station Improvements Project, CCWD CIP #11097
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 2018-19

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill - Adopted Resolution No. 2018-19
Approving the Acceptance and Final Completion of the Jenny Lind Water Pressure
Regulating Station Improvements Project, CCWD CIP #11097

DISCUSSION: Mr. Palmer reported that the Jenny Lind Water Pressure Regulating Station
Improvements Project is now complete and ready for final acceptance. The total cost of the
project is $205,803.34.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Strange, and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Thomas

5e Discussion / Direction of the FY 2017-18 Third Quarter Investment Report
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10210




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

DISCUSSION: Mr. Meyer provided a report on the District's FY 2017-18 Third Quarter Investment
Report for Dec 31, 2017 and Mar. 31, 2018. The District posted investment earnings of $83,881
during the quarter with the LAIF interest rate closing at 1.59%. Mr. Meyer answered questions
from Board Members.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

This item was for information only; no action was taken.

6. OLD BUSINESS

6a Discussion / Action on the Release of the Final California Natural Resources
Agency Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Designation Study
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — for the Board to support the Final California
Natural Resources Agency Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Designation Study
and express the desire to see it enacted into law

DISCUSSION: Mr. Eggerton stated Calaveras County Water District (CCWD) is comfortable that
this protects CCWD and future generations that will need access to this water supply. Director
Davidson wanted to know how other agencies have supported the study so far. Mr. Eggerton
stated that since the study had just been released, many other agencies have not yet given
support. Director Underhill appreciates all the collaboration involved in the creation of the study.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt, Foothill Conservancy, said the Foothill Conservancy
Board supports this study and it took a lot of hard work from all parties.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, and Ratterman
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: Director Davidson

ABSENT: Director Thomas

7. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) The frequently asked questions from the Town
Halls the staff have been attending. 2) Spoke about the Washington, D.C. trip and how beneficial it
was.

8. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Strange - reported on the Town Hall meetings he attended and thought they were very
productive.

Director Davidson - reported on the Washington, D.C. trip and thought they made good progress
and had very productive meetings.

Director Underhill - reported on the Town Hall meetings she attended.

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10211




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

Director Ratterman - reported that the Washington, D.C. trip was beneficial and great progress was
made. He spoke about the Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA) meeting
which was primarily about AB 142 Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Study.

9. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

=  Wednesday, May 16, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
=  Wednesday, May 23, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting / Public Hearing on
Proposed Rates

The Open Session ended at 3:40 p.m.

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 4:00 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Scott Ratterman, Terry Strange, Bertha Underhill, and Jeff Davidson (Director Thomas
was absent); staff members Dave Eggerton, General Manager, Peter Martin, Manager of Water
Resources (item 10c), Stacey Lollar, Director of HR and Customer Service (item 10e); Dave
Cameron, Legal Counsel (item 10c.)(by teleconference), and Matt Weber, General Counsel.

10. CLOSED SESSION

10a  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 055-051-008, Copper Cove, CA
District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

10b  Conference with Real Property Negotiators
Government Code §54956.8
Property: APN 012-011-013, West Point, CA
District negotiator(s): Dave Eggerton and Robert Creamer
Under negotiation: price and other terms

10c  Conference with Legal Counsel — Pending Litigation
Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1)
(Pending adjudicatory proceeding before State Water Resources Control Board
regarding District water rights)

10d  Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

10e  Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.99(d)(2) — Pending Litigation
SEIU Local 1021 vs. Calaveras County Water District

Director Strange left the meeting at 4:05 p.m.

11. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10212




UNAPPROVED-SUBJECT TO CHANGED

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 4:45 p.m. There was no reportable

action.

12.  ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 4:45 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Rebecca Hitchcock
General Manager Clerk to the Board

04/25/18 Board Meeting
Page 10213



Agenda ltem

DATE: May 16, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager
FROM: Rebecca Hitchcock Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for April, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board’s time sheets for the month
of April, 2018.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 17-18
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for April, 2018

171



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

true and correct; that expenses incurred, meetin
necessary to District affairs; that this clai
Code Section 20200 et seq,

rendered; and that the amount(s) hergin are justly_frue.

gs attended and business conducted are
m is proper and within the scope of California Water
and District Ordinance 2015-02; that the service wa

s actually

Signature of Claimant:

o payroll X[ |Month/yr &?o A \ k o/ /&
DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT FORM Use Expense [ | |Name C . & i
Activity Designated Rep. Association List Prior Approval Cost Total
Date Meeting or Other Expense Description Yes No Yes No Yes No Meeting Expense Miles
T-28 | mt Conties /Jcnt Res. 3 ) 22 /20~ 95
P Cewd Res mfe. [ro.- 2
-9 MWR A Confevemere \\\ﬂ?\«\\ Weasth 0 C [/20.” _
“10 Ly RA  Cond ~ Wagh Oc [20.~ -
G- 1T (egitedice vind, <y Lobbic | pd (20~ =
- /3 Lec. L ety =~ Lok ol Zitferiie -l l20.~ —
Y- 17 h_,v\/».)hh ﬁcs:mr .\X\Mq - Clwy /20.7 Z
C-1& Ve Am Ry s - fewo /20,7 7
| F-25 | cewrg \«\(.q \Sm\\w - —_— 7
~ 1 For Totals line, multiply miles bythe IRSrate: 1118 $0.545 pnaen: = = e /
Pursuant to Board Policy 4030, receipts required; SUom\Emmm:.m\m required. Tofals (use IRS mileage rate) $960.7 |5 $ Nﬁm ﬂ.\.U
The undersigned, under penalty of perjury states: This claim and the items set forth herein are :

Administrative Review:

e

Page 1

Date: m\\u.\ & \ /7

Orig to Finance Dept.

o)

Director Expense Form (Jan. 1, 2018).xls

%5



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT [F" rayron [X] | Month/Yr %ﬁx\ \ FO)E

Admin

DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT FORM Use Expense |_| |Name J\@(\;\& AWVC_\S\;K |
. [ 7 ,,
Activity Designated Rep. Association List Prior Approval Cost Total
Date . Meeting or Other Expense Descrjption Yes No Yes No Yes No Meeting Expense Miles

3128k | CoOWD Ravel Meetina ) 20 S4

lip/18 |NCLORA [akr Feracd () 120 51

Dl | West Bl @%\\\ st [leetidey JEY 79

V

Tlalel Ialecthe /Dglen Tl Bife (20 Zi
Tn Q0 ;3 J |

: __ )\ |

Yashs | CCWD «ms«n\ 3:%% PN\ ER 54/

J C=
B%U PN ..‘.A.u“_
U~ W\W ﬁ\
§ For Totals line, multiply miles by the IRS rate: 1MM7 mo.m.m.m §§§§\

Pursuant to Board Policy 4030, receipts required; report /materials required. otalS (use IRS mileag@e rate) $ $¥e. / \_~

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury states: This claim and the items set forth herein are
true and correct; that expenses incurred, meetings attended and business conducted are
necessary to District affairs; that this claim is proper and within the scope of California Water
Code Section 20200 et seq, and District Ordinance 2015-02; that the service was actually
rendered; and that the amount(s) herein-are justly tsue.

B 159

Administrative Review: (-4 \,\\N\V\\ Date: 4\ \ 26 \\ \b\ Orig to Finance Dept.

Page 1 Director Expense Form (Jan. 1, 2017) ﬁ



For

X

YN/
il \f

Month/yr APRAL 201%

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT o Payroll
DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT FORM Use  Expense [ ] |Namé Sepran = UACOSRLILL
Activity Designated Rep. Association List Prior Approval Cost Total _
Date Meeting or Other Expense Description Yes No Yes No Yes No Meeting Expense Miles
3/28|18 | Bone Ne==tnlC 120 g4
44 lis | £PPec — —
4|4 _ ERIZRS e [ b
4lio]18 |uiger Donts Enoaingm Dot | 20 8u
sl |AeNod SBS /Gumnice CammTES [ 20 Kb
Glislis |eapes ! 120 84
4] 21018| corear uEAMNOR oA — 3¢
ﬁwi_m ARICOL Tonokl dad b /20 | 8
] 2518 | Roafh UesTiNG 120 84
7 . . . % / - - .
\\\\\\\\\\\ For Totals line, multiply miles by the IRS rate: 11/18 $0.545 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ 390 e Hn 2
Pursuant to Board Policy 4030, receipts required; report /materials required. Totals (use IRS mileage rate) $ 72 AHJ $267.03
The undersigned, under penalty of perjury states: This claim and the items set forth herein are Signature of Claimant:
true and correct; that expenses incurred, meetings attended and business conducted are \J ,
necessary to District affairs; that this claim is proper and within the scope of California Water (J ; S g&:\c
Code Section 20200 et seq, and District Ordinance 2015-02; that the service was actually Qs SN 2,
rendered; and that the amount(s) herejn are justly true.
Administrative Review: @l\“l’ Date: .\\\\.\Q \ /8 Orig to Finance Dept.
w ;
_ Page 1 Director Expense Form (Jan. 1, 2018)




(f
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT o payroll (X9
) Admin Expense D i
DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT FORM Use Month/Yr _April 2018 |
: Name Russ Thomas: |
Activity . L. Designated Rep. Association List Prior Approval Cost Totel
Meeting or Other Expense Description - .
Date . Yes No Yes No Yes No Meeting | Expense | Miles
27-Mar’  UWPA Board Meeting _ 120 40
28-Mar |CCWD Board Meeting 120 44
mm->§ Highway 4 Working Group v 0 40
mM->_u_‘ Copper Cove Town Hall on Proposed Rate changes 120 8
mm->_uﬂ Moke River Association at Jackson Valley Irrigation 120 86
Ev->_u_\ Mtn Counties "Water Bond" session - San Andreas 120 50
H_T>_3 Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority 120 50
For Totals line, multiply miles by the IRS rate: 1/1/18 | $0.545 |- s 358
Pursuant to Board Policy 4030, receipts required; report/materials required. Totals (use IRS mileage rate) $ 720 $195.11

The: undersigned, under penalty of perjury states: This claim and the items set forth herein are true Signature of Claimant:
and correct; that expenses incurred, meetings attended and business conducted are necessary to

et mwmo_\ and District Ordinance 2015-02; that the service was actually rendered; and the amount(s)

herein are justified and true.

|
District affairs; that this claim is proper and within the scope of California Water Code Section 20200 : %ﬁm ﬁﬁ_nrh
|
_

) .
Administrative Review: \N\\ b e Date: \\\\Nm\ \N\ Original to Finance Dept.

|
Page 1 Director Expense Form (Jan. 1, 2018)




CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
DIRECTOR REIMBURSEMENT FORM

For
Admin
Use

Payroll _N_
Expense _H_

Month/Yr Ay |

zors

Name Jo.£f Dovidsee |
|

Activity Designated Rep. Association List Prior Approval Cost Total
| Date Meeting or Other Expense Description Yes No Yes No Yes No Meeting Expense Miles
mrw\wa \.\.m hm\mmw uloe Beocdo ?\ﬁ.mJ. . \W\M\.n.v =
W \ -
Q\;M\ Legisatsve =S S DC - s | Fr e At ;20 22
I . ; — ] TEIR| ) T[S X &
= Lecislatve yotgs Ja D.c. et }2C
|
D)os |Reqriler Rocrd il j 2o z%

mm \\% Jo \.ﬁ >

720

For Toftals line, multiply miles by the IRS rate:

1118

/77777777777’

Pursuant to Board Policy 4030, receipts required; report /materials required. Totals (use IRS mileage rate) $ .W\M\ 0 $ $G5 7. o
The undersigned, under penalty of perjury states: This claim and the items set forth herein are Signature of Claimant:
true and correct; that expenses incurred, meetings attended and business conducted are
necessary to District affairs; that this claim is proper and within the scope of California Water
" Code Section 20200 et seq, and District Ordinance 2015-02; that the service was actually
rendered, and that the amount(s) herein,are justly true. s
. .
0 g 2 .
Administrative Review: wmj\vk&%‘. Date; (= w\\ \\m\ 4 Orig to Finance Dept.

Page 1

Director Expense Form (Jan. 1, 2018)




RESOLUTION NO. 2018 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 554

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 554 at the Regular Meeting held
on May 16, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concerns by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 554 in the
amount of $2,047,941.17 for the month of May, 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of May, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Rebecca Hitchcock
Clerk to the Board




Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 554

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

M@(v(/w
Jeffiey Mdyet * O 77

Director of Administrative Services

1. April 2018 payroll checks issued on 04/13/2018 171,249.82
2. April 2018 payroll checks issued on 04/30/2018 160,286.11
3. April 2018 compensation to Directors 3,142.51
4. Vendor payments for April 1 through 30, 2018 1,401,321.25
5. Other payroll related costs 311,941.48

Claim Summary Total $2,047.941.17




STTCETOV'T S

sjuswAed |e30L

09'9€€08T (4) Kepno jeude)
TL'8ET9L (3) s109lo.d Y3y |eude)
€6°€88°0CT (a) UBWsINquIaY [ellied
//°008°0T )] (2any1puadxa 03 Jolid pa3ds||0d spuny) syusawAhed Asednpi
Y0'809'V/C (g) Sluswaadide Jueld woly pasinquiial aq 01 sainlipuadxl
0/.°669°T8 (v) S910uase J9Y10 WOy pasinquuiial aq 03 sainiipuadx3
0S°'€S8°059 § sainyipuadx3 Sunesado aMID

810z ‘0¢-1 ludy
Aewwng juswsasingsiq dv
JoL3SIq Jorepn Aluno) seianee)




(@

(@

te))

(@
(q)

6401

|

71°0S 8102/ LI¥0 81/€0 Juswasinquiiay [aAel] 820 Isod ANVH4IL ‘IMYNG  S6E52L
68°0¢ 8102/.2/%0 (g) doyg solueyos - 81/€0 SIS Jomas OT1'NNgG 005521
00°00G'} 8102/6L/¥0 (g) doys solueyos - 81/50 Uy OT1°'NNE  L9¥BZL
00°00G't 8102/90/¥0 (v) doys sojueyos|y - Aepjidy Juaypisodeq Ajinoeg OT1'NNE  ¥2e52l
00'¢6 8102/90/%0 BZG# BI0IUBA - Jieday Je|d/ebuey) ail) |euosess IYVO OLNY ANV IMIL ATONYY  €2€52L
0L'96V'2€ 8102/50/¥0 81/b0 Seaipey ‘eoueinsu| yjesH SSO¥O ANTE-WIAHLINY  1=3
ce8vG'ell  8L02/S0/70 81/¥0 seahojdw3 ‘soueinsu| yjesy SSO0YD INTG-WIHINY 143
€eele 8102/.2/%0 doyg Tr - [eroway Hun Qv ONINOILIANOD ¥IV ANV ONILY3IH STIONY  66¥32Z1
8€'GET 8102/€L/¥0 d1MDD - uoledyipad/uoleIqleD Jojelauas) auozQ ONI ADOTONHOIL TVOILATYNY  #6€621
00°00. 8102/€L/¥0 81/#0 dwog pausyeq 14 ANVAINOD 1SNYL JAVHLIMINY  €6€621
¥ 052 810Z/EL¥0 81/€0 92IAI8S WioluN ONI'STDINYTS IAIYdIYINY No,m_wﬁ
G0'G9l 810Z/€L/¥0 8EG# 9I0IYdA - (1) a1l IOIAYIS IHIL SV - 68E62L
ov'el8 810Z/€L/¥0 %2018 YAVYOS - SaUOIMS jaulaylg ONI ‘SOINOYLOITI ATV L6EBZL
80°L0%'L 810Z/EL/Y0 L# 19 - Aeljixny J0JOBJUOD/SPEOHSAQ 2l|[elaig/sI0j0eluod AOZL ‘00 A1ddNS 21Y10313 3ASVYHA TV 06€621
£€6'GS 8102/.2/%0 dLAP - 8L/70 481000 18¥epp HILVM ONIMNIYA YHEWVYHTY 861621
€0'LS 8102/.2/%0 dLMMOT - 81/70 18]00D J8}epp YILVM ONINNING VHEWVHTY  26+6Z)
0,'8L0'C 8102/90/¥0 81/€0 oBlY OVIdY  1Ze6ZL
06186 8102/.2/%0 Iudy/yosely Buisseoold Jjolhed ONI AV 96v6Z1
¥8'¢e. 81.02/90/+0 81/G0 @dueINsU| UoIsi/ @318y VIdIVMOY  61E6Z1
88'lLee'e 8102/90/¥0 81/G0 @oueINSU| [BJUS(Q BBIRY VIdr/YMOV mvm,"wmr
G¥'/SL 8102/90/%0 81/50 dv3 VIdrVMOY  BLE6ZI
ze9ee’lL 8102/90/¥0 81/G0 @ouUBINSU| UOISIA VIdI/YMOY  61E6ZL
09'Ge9'9 8102/90/¥0 81/G0 @doueInsuy| [ejusQ VIdIVMOY  BLE6ZL
00°02L'y 810Z/6L/¥0 Joafoid Ayjioe Juswieal ] -81d LM - S82IMBS Bulinsuo) ONI ONI TVOIMIOTTI WITLY  09¥6ZL
ov'0.9 8102/.2/¥0 (g) doygs solueyos\ - 81/€0 uone|jesu| suoyd L®LY  S6vz
ov'z8 8102/90/¥0 umolg - 81/£0 suoyd |80 ALTISON L9 1Y  8LE6Zl
9z'0C 81.02/22/%0 O.L1r - 81/40 Xed/auoyd CLANTVO LB LY vevbzl
61'G 8102/.2/%0 ISHMOO - 81/+0 duoud CIANTVO LB L1V  £6¥6ZL
0981 8102/.2/%0 S/1esjezy - 81/#0 auoyd CLANTVO L% 1Y Nm:.wmr
GL'9zZ) 8102/.2/%0 SJejuny - g1/40 suoyd CLANTVO LB 1Y Exwﬁ
AN} 2% 8102/.2/¥0 soueysiq Buo spip 1oMsIA - 81/¥0 duoyd CLANTYO LB 1Y  06¥6Zl
€1°591 8102/6L/70 8lL/p08ul L CLANTVO L® 1V %XWNF
,1'68l 8102/6L/70 OH dO - 81/¥0 dn yoeg suoyd CLANTVO L9 1Y mmx_wﬁ
71'6.€'1 8102Z/6L/70 apIM JoSIa - 81/40 Buoyd CLANTVO LR LY  /Sh6Zl
1202 810Z/6L/%0 S/d uojbunioq - g1/¥0 duoyd CLANTVO LB LY 95v6zL
02'S.€ 810Z/90/¥0 [lPUUOD dwe) - 81/£0 Jamo] olpey jousia ZIANTVO LB LY  Z1E62)
00°0S 8102/.2/+0 x9|dwo) 7 - 81/#0 8IINISS JoUIB| 191V 88v6zl
92’99 810Z/ELI¥0 81/¥0 saul pesea 181V 888671
00°0¥ 8102/90/%0 071 - 81/€0 8018G Jaulaiy| 191V mrmm_wﬁ
junowy ajeq uonduoasaq uonoesues| aafo|dwig/iopuap "oN Y9ayH

8102 ‘0g-} |Mdy
wucmEmw‘Snw_D dVv

amod



(a)

(o))

640¢C

_
8¢E6CL

29y 81.02/90/%0 juswasinquiiay [aAel] douaIsjuo) Bulds YMMY 7719 IYNIAYVYD

oL'vlL 810Z/0L/¥0 OH dO - sbe|4 S3IDINYIAS YYD L1443
00'6vL 8102/0L/¥0 Jabzja| - 018G XBS [BNBIQ SIOIAMIS QYD 143
9/'6 8102/0L/¥0 OH dO - 221098 |[BD 92uaI9juo) SIDINYIS YYD 143
60°0LL 810Z/0L/¥0 OH dO - 1008[01d SIOINYIS AUV L3
19°00v'2 810Z/0L/¥0 loid Ajioe Juswieal | -a1d dIM1r-824 Bulji4 uonelejpag anyebaN pajebenin SIVINYIS A¥VD  1-3
95'9¢ 810Z/0L/¥0 siapeay Je}eN - siyblyse| SIDINYIS YYD 143
SrAYA14 810Z/0L/¥0 Jojosjoid ebing/euusiuy/isisoog suouyd || SIDINYIS QYYD 143
LG'6¥ 8102/0L/¥0 %20]S - s1abiey) suoyd SIOINYIS A¥vD  1-3
06'62 8102/0L/¥0 OH dO - dn oeg |leN-3 1aulsiu) SIDINYIS AdvD 143
1892 8L02/0L/%0 S Jajuny - 80IAI8S Joulau| SIDINYIS A¥VD 143
YL LY 8102/0L/%0 81/€0 eBueyox3 pajsoH |ie|N-3 SIDINYIS AYVD 143
00'901 8102/0L/¥0 ajaneID - [BMBUSY |MSSID SIOINYIS QYYD 143
9/°€02 8102/0L/¥0 pseysing - Buibpo] 8sIn0) maiasy uonngulsig S3IDINYIAS AYVD 143
£G'6G1 810Z/0L/¥0 sjebs|ddy - abexord 85109 suoljesadQ jue|d juswiesl | Jajep SADINYIS AYVYD 143
00'G8 810Z/0L/¥0 Jako - JeUIgEM YO 4D SIDIAYIAS a¥VYD 143
00'GSS 8102/0L/%0 urpel - uojesisibsy eoualsjuo) Bunds VMOV SIDINYIS YYD 143
00°G5S 810Z/0L/¥0 lafe - uonessibay sousijuo) Bunds VMOV S3OINY3S QYYD 143
89'¢88 810Z/0L/¥0 uoneBB3 - aseply "O°q ‘uolbulysepn ‘8ouI84U0D YAYN SIDINYIS AYVYD 143
00'669 8102/0L/%0 lllysapun - uonelsibay sousisjuog Bulds VMOV SIDINYIS QYYD 143
00'669 810Z/0L/¥0 sewoy] - uonesiBay souaispuo) Bunds YOV SIDIANIAS YYD 143
00'669 810Z/0L/¥0 uewiayey - uonensibay sousisjuo) bunds YOV S3IDIAYIS a¥vD hﬁ_m
16°29¢ 8102/90/%0 @oueusjuie|y/salddng seido ONI AdOD NOFHYD Nmm.mﬁ
16’9 810Z/E /Y0 aoe|lep - 81/¢0 suedold VHOdNYO  20v5et
LO'9v¥'e 810Z/ELI¥0 dLMOD - sanjen Alsnng ONITOYLTIVO  LOv6el
L¥°082') 810Z/ELI¥0 81/€0 auoyd T30 00vBEL
Z9'LS 8L0Z/ELI¥0 doys 1 - sdi1 BuippAnIIyey uobiy 090 AddNS ONIATIM VINYOITYD  66€62L
LZ'00L') 8102/ /Y0 apIM JoIISId - 8L/70 [EsOdsIQ asnjey SINILSAS AMIAOOTY JLSYM VINYOAITYD 86621
19'€S 8102/90/%0 LEG# SIDIYaA - Joheidg ONI 0D ¥3gWNT SYHIAYTIVD mmm__wmr
v6'cl 8102/90/¥0 d1MMY - Jofeidg uspien ONI 00 ¥39ANT SYYIAVIVO omm__wmr
¥'L8 8102/90/#0 d1MM OLDA/4Q - suoyd/saljddng woolisay ONI 00 ¥Y3dNNT SYHIAYIVD  92e62L
oL'/e 8102/90/%0 Jleday yes 43 - 8j210u0) ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYHIAVIVD 928621
G9'¢el) 8102/90/%0 wajsAg 8uo0zQ d1MOD - dNBA |leg/sbumi adid ONI 00 ¥39ANT SYHIAVIVO oNQ"wNP
€SIy 8102/90/¥0 M31Q Uo103||0D - Sdelg/smMaI0g/sINN/SpIoD asbungysal) diz ONI 00 ¥3gNNT SYHIAVIVO  9ze6eh
00'ZLL 81.02/90/%0 PY JUBWHNIOSY PIEOY BU} 0} }I8|D/JUBISISSY BAINOaX] ONI ANVAINOD 1SHId SYMIAVIVO  Geebel
¥9'GL 810Z/ELIv0 L# S/ 00 - 9Zaaijuy/|l0 AlddNS OLNY SVHIAVIVO  L6€62)
0,29 8102/61/¥0 82B|[B/A - 81/G0 82IAISS Jaulsiu) 3QOTHIHLOW-LANTIVO  Z9v6Z)
96'62 810Z/E /Y0 81.L# SIOIYaA - b1 TvdEvO  96E6T
ov'2G2 8102/.2/¥0 S9DIAI9G 8INS0[0810 JOMISIJ JUBWSSaSSY d77 ‘NOSNIHOS % 'SWVITIM 'I¥UNE  L0S6ZL
junowy ajeq uondiasa uonoesueld | 9akojdwg/I0puap "ON 39ayo

810z ‘0¢-1 Iudy
sjuswasingsiq dvY

amoo



€)

640¢€

eiepeleTi 4 81L0c/EL/V0 81/€0 Buissadold Juswalels gn 3IS0ddviva 60vsct
00°G8 810¢/L2/¥0 Jayoedwni) - [emausy HaD | SpeID ‘Yo sdoueudjule) jueld VIMO  L0S5cL
00°G6 810¢/L¢/v0 luiddiji4 - [lemauay HaD € apelD ‘douBUBUIB| Wa)SAS UONRDS10D VaMO  L0S5ZL
00°081 810¢/Le/v0 BueT - lemauay diysiaquiajy VIMO  L0SGCL
00’081 810¢/.¢2/v0 Jayojald - [emauay diysiaquispy VaMO nom__wmv
00°08L 810¢/61/¥0 sjjeneID - [emauay diysiaquisiy VIMO  99¥3CL
00081 8L0¢/61/¥0 ajing - [emauay diysiaquisiy VIMO  99vi3CL
0o'gel 810¢/61/¥0 uIMpoo - uohesisibay souaIsjuUoY VMOAD  S9vi3el
00°GclL 810¢/61/¥0 uojdweH - uonexsibay soualsjuod VMOAD  S§9vi5CL
00°GEL 810¢/90/v0 yoeaunQ 9y - 994 |ejusy wooy asodindiyiniy TOOHOS AYVLININTTI LNIOd LSIM -AdSNO  98€6GZL
00'0.8'L 810¢/.2/¥0 CCL# BPIYSA - 1M J8snqisnip Sd31SNg 1SNdYd  90S6CL
00°G8L 810¢/Le/v0 SSOINISS JUSWINIOSY JuB)siSSy SAlINOeX] ONILTNSNOD ¥H Sd0  G0S6cL
66°25¥'S9 8L0¢/ELIV0 81/€0 1amod VddO 80v6CL
09'9¢ 810¢/L2/v0 ASHMOD - Jaues|] pueH/sbeg INIIVIN 8 OLNY 43dd0D  $0S6CL
0c'8Ly 810¢/L2/v0 JojenedX3 IUIN DD - uleyd/isydiey IANIFIVIN ® OLNV d3dd0D  ¥0S62L
ysey 810¢/Le/v0 L# S/ 00 - lo/dwe asoH INIFIVIN ® OLNV d3dd00  #0S62L
6L°11 810¢/Le/¥0 CCLi# SIPIYSA - 10j08UU0] INIEVIA ® OLNV d3dd00  $0S62L
levie 810¢/Le/v0 0LZ# SIPIYaA - [eulLIS ] /10)08j01d Aiayeg/saliahed ANIHVIA 8 01NV ¥3dd0D vom.ﬁwm_‘
Ggeee 810¢/Le/¥0 LGG# SIDIUSA - pinj4 Isneyxy [9ssid/Isysepn/Iaues|] Ssel INIFIVIN ® OLNVY 43dd0D  ¥0S62L
LL'EE 810¢/Le/v0 8EG# SIOIUSA - pInjd Isneyx3 [esalqg/leq J9jiel L IANIIVIN ® OLNV d3dd0O 05621
6C°61 810¢/Le/v0 YEL# SIOIYaA - sape|d Jadipn INIFVIA 8 OLNV ¥3dd0D vomm_ww_‘
6111 810¢/Le/¥0 LEL# BIOIYaA - b1 INIEVIA 8 OLNY d3dd0D ¢om*_wwv
0v'8¢ 810¢/Le/¥0 YCL# SIPIUSA - [10/138)114 ANIFVIN % OLNV d3dd0D vommﬁwm_‘
006222 810¢/90/v0 seolnIeg uone|jejsuj/poddng 1| ONI SNOILNTOS HL3INOD \.mmm_wmv
05°¢c8L 81L0¢/61/¥0 108(01d weQ sauld SHUYA - SSOINIBG Uoe)NSU0D ONI S3ID0TONHOIL H1YVE 4OANOD vovm_wm_‘
GZ'8.9'c 81L0¢/ELIV0 00 - 9duejsissy Ueld 3O\ pleog [eucifay ONI SIIDO0TONHOAL H1HVY3 HOANOD N.oX‘wN_‘
000 8102/90/¥0 SIS A¥d T - $99I9S uondadsu|/Bunsa | sjeusje|y/uonoeduwo) ONI S3I90TONHO3L HLY¥VY3 HOANOD ommm_wmw
€6'G8 810¢/L¢/v0 dLMTr - 81/G0 @2IASS JaulslU| 1SYONOD momm_wN_‘
€6'G8 810¢2/61/¥0 0L - 81/50 92IMIS3S Juldiu| 1SYONOD movm_wmv
€6'G8 810¢/90/¥0 OH dO - 81/#0 9dIn8g Jaulsiy| 1SYOWOD mmmmwwv
€608 810¢/90/¥0 d1MM OLON/HA - 8L/70 SJINISS J8uIdj| 1SYOINOD vmmm_ww_‘
00°004 810¢/90/+0 81/€0 82InISS pPNoD 3IDIYdA SNOILYOINNWINOD VIGINNT00 mmmm_wmr
00°¢8c 81L02/EL/V0 dLMr - JeN/qa [013U0] ised TOHLNOD 1S3d MdV10 @ovm_ww_.
00'¥6¢ 810¢/90/¥0 dLMMOT - JejN/ga4 |0)U0D Jsad TOHLNOD 1S3d MdV1O  cgeeeet
€2°969'y 810¢/90/¥0 abejliA Bl XIS - 81/€0 Jamas ST3ONV 40 ALID _.mmm_ww_.
00°G€9 8L0¢/ELIY0 dLMdM - @bpuped/aqold ONI OVHLNFHO movm_mwr
84 vy 8L0c/EL/V0 doys solueyd3| - sal|ddng/si0}0aUU0D/SISN0D/SEX0Y [BOL}OS|F A1ddNS XAad vovmﬂww_‘
90°0SS 810¢/Le/¥0 3O01S uleg 43 - gv |l SselD v/€ S10Nd0dd X¥O0d T1IH NOSHVYO Nomm_wm_‘
Ly'289'L 8L0¢/ELIY0 Jleday yes7 d3 - gv |1 Sse| /€ S10NA0¥d XO0d T1IH NOSHVO  €0v6el
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uonoesued | safojdwz/iopuap 'oON 32ayo

810z ‘0¢-1 |udy
syuawasingsiq dv

amod



(@

(a)

(v)

(@
)

640 ¥

|
0zvszh

00'285'S 8102/ L/I¥0 OH dO - siybiT 107 Bupied spesbdn 01410373 109

00°59 8102/L2/¥0 81/70 JusWasINquiiay 984 UOISSILIPY 80UBIBJUOD YIMD 143804 ‘NIMAOD  Legsel
8L 6y 8102/42/%0 Jayleld d1MMY - Bulidnop/esoH DT IVIMLSNANI XHD 025521
66'€20') 810Z/ELIY0 00 - sBumid sseig/sdwe|d/esoH ali4 O IVIMLSNANI XHD  61¥521
60'2/£'9 8102/.2/%0 slapeay Jajo - () sienasay Jeloy ONI 0D AlddNS ONIENNTd TYH3INIO 61§51
L2 ¥9L 810Z/ELI¥0 ureg 43 - sieydepy/edid/sievses/sbunii4/sabue|4 ONI 00 AddNS ONIGWNTd TvH3INID  8Lv5el
6.'609 81L0Z/ELI¥0 ISHMDT - 100 Jajwey)/suasu| ONI 00 AddNS ONIGWNTd TYY3INTD  8LvseL
00°'65¥ 81L02/61/%0 josloid Ayjioe Juswiest ] -a1d MM - uoleblisenu) [eoibojeeyoly S3LVIOOSSY ANV VIOHYD 899521
GL'eSE' L 8102/.2/%0 dLIMMINS - leroway spljos-oig "ONI 1VSOdSIa 1IgNVD 816521
00°0.S 8102/.2/%0 dLMM OLDA/HQ - leroway spljog-oig "ONI 1YSOdSIa IGNVD  8LG52L
G/'889 8102/.2/%0 d1MMY - [eAowaY spljog-oig "ONI T¥SOdSIa IGNVD  8LG52L
G9'v6 8102/ELI¥0 LGG# BIOIUBA - 8qN/II0 39N7 8 HSYM OLNY SADO0Yd  LL¥6ZL
00°002'} 81L02/ELI¥0 puod we( ueboH - [0Jju0D PedaANASad enuuy TOYLNOD 1S3d VHY3IS T1IHLOO  9LPiBZL
00668 810Z/ELIY0 yue] 19353 ule|\ Jaddog - |0u0D PasANISad [enuuy JOYLINOD 1S3d VHYIIS TIIHLOO4  9L¥i52L
00281 81.02/90/+0 S2E|[BAA - 81/€0 [ejuay J9|i0] 8|qenod S13710L 319V.LH0d TIIHLOOd  GveEBZL
ze'05Y' L 8102/.2/%0 S/ AuegaonH r - gv |l ssel) /e SIVIYILYIN TIIHLOO4 216621
08°062'8 8102/22/%0 dLMM OLIOA/HQ - HEsaY/uooadsul/uole|[elsul/[BAOWSY SUBIqISI OTT'oddXNTd 915621
002} 8102/42/1%0 81/¥0 Bunsa| serep TVLNIWNOHIANT 194 GLS62L
00281 8102/22/%0 81/70 Bunsa] I8jepn sisepn IVLINIWNOYIANT 194 GLG6ZL
€€°G. 8102/.2/¥0 81/0 Buiddiys SSTUdX3 VHIA3d  ¥IG6T
0.°669°'18 8102/.2/%0 81/0€/60-21/L0/0) ©SN pUET JUBWIUIBAOS) WNOD AYOLYTINDIY ADHINT Tvy3IAa3d  €1662)
vv'2es 810Z/EL/Y0 r - Juied Burepy/sieayp Bulpuns/ede ] /sepelg mes/sig IYN3ILSYH  vLveel
00'6.¥'2 8102/.2/¥0 81/¥0 Bunsa | serepn ONI “TYDILATVYNY NOLYT SNIJ0¥NT cigeel
00'60Z 8102/.2/%0 81/70 Bunsa] Jsjepn sisep ONI “TYOILATYNY NOLY3T SNIJ0¥N3 zigbel
00vie'L 81L02/ELI¥0 Ll/z| Buysa] Jsjepp ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLVI SNIJO¥NT  €Lv6eL
00°ZLL'Y 81L0Z/ELIY0 L1iz) Bunsa] 1sjepn ssep ONI “TYDILATYNY NOLVYT SNIJ0¥N3 m:;_wﬁ
00'€59'} 8102/90/%0 81/c0 Buysa | torepn ONI "IVOILATYNY NOLVY3 SNIJOMNT  vPE6TL
00°'1L26 8102/90/¥0 81/c0 Bunsa | Jsjepn sisep ONI “TVOLLATYNY NOLY3 SNIHO¥NT  +vE62L
00'850'} 8102/42/%0 Sjeag ¢ - SoUBUSBIUIB S|DIY IMS3 115621
00°G18'2 8102/.2/%0 81/c0 Buioday sjybry Jejep ONI 'ONILTNSNOD dH0d3 015621
28'125'C 8102/.2/%0 81/€0 108[01d Buibes sauld spyp ONI'ONILTNSNOO d¥003 015621
0s'9Lz'ct 8102/90/¥0 Apnig Ajddng Jaje/\ J9AIY BUWNSYO - SBOIAIBS [BUOISS3J0I ONI ‘ONILTINSNOD dH0D3  £vE62L
Ge'y 8L0Z/EL/v0 dLIMMY - sBumiy adid ¥3GNNT SSVd S113gg3  zLv6zl
98'G18'E 81L0Z/ELI¥0 81/€0 len4 JDIAYTS SVO SSVd SLiTgad  Libee)
20'¥80'L 8102/90/¥0 Josfoid Ayjioe Juswiesl | -a1d 1AM - $89IM8S YOID M3aNa  zve6zl
¥£'629'8t 81L0Z/ELIP0 uonels BunenBay ainssald - (€) uone||eisu| seieAeied oyouey/Ir NOILOMLSNOD WA 0Lb6z)
002¢6'L 8102/.2/%0 81/€0 sedIneg [efe dT1 SAINHOLLY ONVHE AINMOA 605621
¥£°81G6'92 8102/90/¥0 81/20 sedInag [efe dT7 SAINHOLLY ANVYE AINAMOQ Smm_&r
¥0'19 8102/90/%0 81/€0 lonel . 443r ‘NOSAIAVA  6EE6TL
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uonoesued | @akojdwigliopuap "'ON 399yo

810z ‘0¢-| udy
sjuswasingsiq dv

amod



6406

00'%80'9 8102/.2/¥0 81/€0 saoineg [eba JHOWLIHM AQISSYO LY3g311 mvamNF
(3) szv89'L 81L02/61/%0 suoleAousy 9L'Gl §,8/1 00 - seoIneg ubisa/Bunesulbug ONI'OY 3 3IT  LLb6ZL
(3) sz'¥89'L 8102/61/%0 ssedAg ule|y 80104 R €1'21'8 $,8/1 0O - seoineg ubisaq/Bulssuibul ONI‘OY® 337 L.P6ZL
00°951'S 8102/.2/¥0 I 0} N - Yue L JSYep JSeld quin|d/eeoojey ONI ‘NOSHIWI MM 829621
00°080°LZL  810Z/L2/¥0 d1MM OLON/HQ - 18qany Buluieley/saqn1/sebpupe) sueiqusiy NOILYHOdYO0D VSN ANVHAWNIN YLOgNY  /2S62t
(3) o0o0'zse 8102/61/¥0 1o9fo1d Jwiad wiepay MM OO - SeoiaIeg Buusauibug SINVLINSNOD SYMNIAMAQINNIM  0¥62L
(3 oszsy'e 8102/61/%0 asnay gz 9L - seomueg ubiseq Bunesuibuz S3LVIOOSSY H3ATIIN 691621
(@) 1g99g'12 8102/90/70 108l01d Juswaoe|day suljadid J8jep) | Yoy d3 - s8oineg Buusauibul InD SYIINIONT ONILTNSNOD ISYM  GSERZL
00'092 810Z/ELIV0 yoeannQ aley - 884 [ejuaypisoda( ||eH suelsigp 1O1Y1S1a TVIYOWIN SNYHILIA ANITANNAC  ZEv62L
oY’ 0pS'L 810Z/ELIV0 doyg solueyos|y - sueg ysel]/spieogajypy/elge L/sised/siieyd JYNLINYNS 301440 ITUASINVF  LEVEZL
8Lze 8102/90/+0 [ENuEN 8oueldwo) uoRoNIsuo) YHSO ONI DOSSY ® ¥37T73M I £5€62L
GO'vP 81L02/ELI¥0 81/€0 uononysa( juswnoo( NIVINNOW NOYI  0£¥6Z1
00°00L'2 8102/.2/¥0 Josfoid suelquisN dIMM OLOA/HQ - 8dIMISS BuBID NIAIM ‘SYNI 925621
G¥'9£9 810Z/EL/Y0 Md19 suolos|jo - Juswdinb3 aoedg pauyuo) Ajpedey NOILYHOdHO0D A1ddNS AL34VS TVINLSNANI  62¥62L
Z€'14G'9 810Z/ELI¥0 doys solueyos|\ - (g) si8j009 aAjelodeny s|qenod ONI OYAAH NNS YOOANI 8zveC
6z'eel 8102/22/+0 juiod 1S9 - [en4 ONI 'SNOS ® LINNH  §2S62)
Z1'88l 810Z/€L/¥0 syonu Jadwnd - |10 ONI ‘SNOS ® INNH  22¥62L
¥6°08 8102/EL/¥0 dLMMY - 81/40 80IMI8S Jaulaiu 13INSIHONH  92v6eL
€228 810Z/90/¥0 dLMMINA - 81/40 801G Jaulaiu] 13INS3IHONH  ZGesel
ov'pEL 8102/EL¥0 Gl# S/ 00 - ded Jojelpey/aneA pes|g VINYO4IMVD 40 110H mwv,_mﬁ
00'686'L 8102/.2/%0 81/¥0 Se2ISS [eLIONUEP ONINV31O SA00O90H  #25621
ge'ese'el 8102/.2/¥0 yoJep/ged Apnis @o1M8S Jo Jsogysishleuy [eroueul HaH ees6el
06’621 8102/¥0/¥0 sdi|s ysoda( yueq ousig BIUYIO-ONVTVH 13
02°0v6 8102/.2/%0 dLMMINA - de) Josuag/saqoid/apliolyd wnipos ANVAINOO HOVH 225621
1286 810Z/ELI¥0 dLM - PIOY 2101008Y/38S JuUsBEaY/UOIN|0S/0BANDDY 8U0ZO ANVJWNOD HOVH vmv"@,ﬁ
62'66¢ 8102Z/€LI¥0 d1MdM - epoJjos|3/uoin|og Jayng ANVAWNOOD HOVH  ¥2¥5el
6v'cey 8102/90/%0 dLMYS/dLIM SJeuny - sjes Juabeay ANVdINOD HOVH Qﬁmﬁ
PrAR> 810Z/€L/¥0 d1M sJejuny - sBumi adid HIADNIVHO mmv_mmr
0Z'66 8L0Z/ELIY0 sisjeaH doys 43 - shejey HIONIVHO mwv_mﬁ
19'98 81L02/ELI¥0 doys r - deipn anse|daybiyse|4 HIADNIVYEO mmv_mmr
0lL've0'e 810Z/€L¥0 dLMM 82e|lepn - Jakiqg iy pessaldwod/iossaldwo) iy HIAONIVYD  g2vBZl
Z1'229'1 8102/EL/¥0 Jswweyxoer uieg 43 - s|esiyo/enng jeydsyusbbiq iy HIADNIVHO mwvmwﬁ
¥¥'6G. 81L02/ELI¥0 €# S/ d3 - Jsjusnald moyyoeg HIADNIVYD gevsel
21°260') 8102/90/+0 uieg 43 - 1ebieyg Aieyegiy mes pueg/ispuls YIONIVHO  9vEGZI
00°€2e 810Z/EL/¥0 siejdepy HodAe|dsig ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD  2Z¥BZl
LELYE 81L02/ELIY0 H#e1s Anun - (2) sionuopy Jeindwon ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD Nmsnwﬁ
¥0'€58 8102/SLI¥0 dLM sJajuny - (1) Sdn ONI ‘'NOILOINNOIAOD NNs_wNF
20°0v¢ 8102Z/SLI¥0 %00}S - (€) Sdn ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD cevsel
G8'S/L 8102/ELI¥0 doys solueyosiy - jpuiqe) Ajnosg ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  ZZ¥6el
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uonoesuel | aafojdwgiopusp "ON 329Yyo

8102 ‘0¢-1 |udy
sjuswasingsiq dv

amoo



6409

6901 81L02/61/70 9z AMH - 81/%0 1emod 3%9d 9/t6Zl
08'9¢ 81L02/ELIP0 YUBL J8jBMN OO - 8L/E0 Jamod 3%9d zweel
0€°LET 8102/90/%0 OH dO - 81/€0 1emod 399d 99g62)
9902 8102/90/¥0 S/ ©3eBpOOA - 8L/€0 Jamod 3%9d 69¢62L
2012 8102/90/¥0 S/ pooMWLIBAA - 81/€0 Jamod 389d vogeet
6L'EVL 810¢2/90/¥0 O.L1r - 8L/€0 leamod I89d €9¢€6clL
0002 81L0Z/ELIPO YEL# SIOIUBA - yoled ailL dIvd3y ANV JHIL 1SIMLINO  Lyp6ZL
0S'LL 8102/ELIY0 (g) |esodsiqg auiL HIVd3Y ANV 3YIL 1SIMLNO  LPP6ZL
6.°€81 8L0Z/ELIY0 909# 8IoIYaA - (1) 8L HIVd3Y ANV 3YIL L1SIMLNO  LPb6ZL
9.0 8102/.2/%0 Jojessusg) 8|qenod - 1S dwejp/iebiey) Aieneg S1¥vd OLNY ATTIIY.0  9£562L
1262 8102/.2/0 ISHMOT - b1 JaxIe/pIN|4 sulbug [eselg S1Y¥Vd OLNY ATTIEY.0  9€562L
¥G'092 8102/.2/1%0 doys r - 8zeauuy/y 18] Jojelpey S1YVd OLNY ATIHO 985621
€201 8102/.2/%0 LZ.# 9IOIYBA - [03U0D Byelg J9|iel | /SSauleH S1Yvd OLNVY ATNIIH.0  9£5621
86291 8102/.2/%0 0L9# BI2IUSA - 1S8Y Wiy/pIn|4 Isneyx3 S1YVd OLNY ATTI3Y.0  9g562L
68°9¥1 8102/42/%0 €2ZG# SIOIUDA - sdeys jeyoley S14Vvd OLNY ATTIIY.O  9£562L
00°008'6 810Z/EL/¥0 81/€0 s921AI9G Bunnsuo) Buiuue|d 801nosay Jsjep dibsiens STIIN S NHOr 40 S321440 eereel
00°000'% 8102/.2/%0 81/€0 sad1nag Bunnsuo) Aoedonpy aAlesiba |etepad OT1°A3SdNEA B TIANNOD.O  5€562)
00°951 8102/61/%0 Bupssuibuz - seoineg juswho|dwz-aid dL1'aan-Ndo0 Si¥eZL
LL2LL' 81L02/ELI¥0 dLMr - JawAjod oed4-01d ONI SIID0TONHOIL NLN  OvvsZL
69°2£5'9 8L0Z/ELIY0 d1MDD - JawAjod oed-0.d ONI S3IDOTONHOIL NLN ovvwﬁ
Zy'8p0'L 8102/22/%0 dLMMY - 8)10]yo0dAH WNIPOS/epIX0IpAH Wnipos IVOINTIHO YVLSHLIYON  pESHZL
G6'08€'C 81L02/ELIP0 dLMMO - 8pixoIpAH wnipog IVOINIHO HVLSHLIYON  6Ev6ZL
1672102 81L02/ELI¥0 dLMM OLON/AHA - PIOY OLYD/EPIX0IPAH WNIpos TVOINIHO MVISHIHON BEV6ZL
¥6°062') 81L02/ELI¥0 d1MDD - iojyoodAH wnipos TYDINTHO HVISHIMON  6v52)
ov'¥EL 81L02/6L/70 uBisegpuawdojansg gap N9ISIA NHN Ev_mﬁ
(O) vL1LL'L 81L02/61/70 81/€0 @ouBINSU| B)I 34T HYOAMIN - €Lv5TL
121z 81L0Z/ELI¥0 siojeneoxd - (¢) sde) seo ONI A1ddNS 01NV H3ILNOYH M3N 8evael
€L'9ze 81L02/ELI¥0 81/G0 Jopog/iap|o4 Juswasiby soueuslule) ONI ¥SN 1SOd03aN va,_wmv
00°00%'L 810Z/90/+0 (1) Bulutes] soedg pauyuo)d "ONI “TYNOILYNYILNI O3 LVYN 09g5z )
SO'L¥L'9 8102/.2/%0 81/G0 @ouelinsu| A1 71/AQ3AV/8H1 VHYWO 40 IvNLNIN £eg5zL
ov'2SL 8102/90/%0 : 81/€0 salddngyisjep d3LVYM a31418Nd SISYO NIVINNOW  65E62L
611G 8102/90/%0 81/¥0 @o18g Bulemsuy JOINYTS ONIYIMSNY 30T YIHLOW wmm__wﬁ
2,186 8102/.2/%0 sdwey Joyeredx - sbumil/jels N 123ys/Bumng mes/adid T331S OLS3IAOW  zessel
29°9¢1 8102/.2/%0 8L/¥0 |ejuay JepullkD HY39 B SYO O0HIV OLSIAOW  LESHEL
09°50L 8L02/ELIP0 81/€0 [ejuay JopuljAd HVYI9 ® SYO 02V OLSIAONW oms_wﬁ
0821 8102/90/¥0 soueusjulel\ JuelpAH ali4 09 - sayoje buudg HVY3IO B SVYO OOYIV OLSIAOW  2SE62L
¥6'€L2 8L02/ELI¥0 D9 - [o4u0) pasp dnpunoy ONI TWHNLINOINOY AITIVA AIN  SEV6ZL
G8'GeL'Y 8102/22/¥0 dLMTP - usbAxQ pinbiq ONI ‘SVO-IML NOSIHLYIN 085621
TCARAL 8L02/€L/¥0 doys sojueyos|y - sdeng/iaquinieonedyulS/AjueA/enBMOIDIN/I0)BIabLOY S3AMOT ¢ms_w§
junowy ajeq uondiosag uonoesuel | 29fojdwig/iopuap "oN %¥9ay)

8102 ‘0g-| Iudy
sjuswasingsiq dv

amood



(0)

(@)

640/

_

00°00¢ 810¢/L¢/¥0 Juswasinquiiey joog Alojes H3AIMO ‘dvdvl 6vS62l
00°0LL 810¢2/90/%0 aying - [emausy HaQ g epelo) ‘Jojesad jue|d Jusiujesl] Jojemaisepn g04MS 9./€6¢1L
6£°2S 8102/90/+0 wlols yolep - (saakojdwz g) Juswasinquiiay [ea 10 NVAY ‘NVAITINS  §.€621
00'I¥8°L 8L0C/LLIV0 810¢ Yole-uer xe| asn NOILVZITYND3 40 advod 31VLS 113
25'680°'L 810¢/.2/¥0 sa||ddng 80110 NV1d LId340 S3A1dV1S wvm,_mm_.
60'6 8102/€LIY0 sa||ddng |o)juo) }sad AlddNS ® d334 HONYY 30ON3IdS  8v¥6CL
00'60¢ 8L0¢/6L/v0 Jejjo - diyssequisy INIWIDOVNYIN STOHNOSTH NVIWNH 04 ALIIO0S  L8y56el
0869801 8102/L2/¥0 uleg d3 - sBulidnog/siaidepy/siy Bury duoy/sbumid/adid/suolsuaixy juelpAH NOSMOVT - SOYg AIMVIS  LvSB2L
LSevL'L 810¢/L2/¥0 d1MMOT - pues Jaji4 "ONI ‘S304N0S3IY VOIS 9662l
88°091 8L0¢C/ELIY0 OH dO - (G1) sqo4 wajsAg wuey JOINYTS TYNDIS  Lbpacl
LV LLE' L 8L0C/ELIY0 ISHMDD - Uolie|[ejsu| WR)sAS wiely JOINY3S TYNDIS  Lipael
05°CLS') 810¢/90/¥0 wieay 09 - uonejelsu| walsAs wiely JOINY3S TYNDIS  LLEBCL
18 VLL'Y 810¢/90/¥0 SPIAN JoISIQ - sepelbdn waysAg wiely JOINYTS TYNDIS  LLEBCL
GE'GET'C 81L0¢/L2/v0 8EL# SIDIUIA - S10j0y/s¥EIgAUSWUBI|Y/Eo1MBS SHOLOW Vdd3IS  G¥Sacl
60°cov 81L0¢/61/¥0 OH dO - sa!/ddng woo.}say/usyony AddNS TVIYOLINVF VH43IS  08¥32L
69'€6¢C 810¢/L2/¥0 doys Tr - sBegpuied/susd/sexog Buino|n/a|zzoN/ede | ONI 13MYVIN SHIANIS vvm_.wm_‘
650G 8102/L2/¥0 d1MMOT - sasoH/dexs Jaydjey/ploD uoisusix3/sbunii4 soojwey/sbeg ONI 1aMYVIN SHIAN3S vvm__wm_‘
or've 8L0¢/L2/v0 Ma19 uoida||0) - sBumi4 adid/smaiog/sig (IMa/salL 8|qed ONI LIMYVIN SHIAN3S vv@_wmr
98°09 810¢/L2/¥0 ISHMOT - sano|9/sayoualpysiusby Bulues|d ONI LIMIVIN SYIAN3S vvm._wmv
68'6LC 8L02/22/%0  dLMM YHOMUINOS - 3007 Jajdnog/uteyp/es | /ode | sod/ieuund/sued ses ONI LIMHVIN SYIAN3S vvm__ww_‘
28'8¢ 810¢/L2/¥0 dLM - sIaqunNAuted/ysnig juled/eded pues ONI 13MYVIN SHIAN3S vvm__wmv
¥8'G¢ 810¢/.2/¥0 OH dO - 1oApmaIog/sdiig Jamod ONI LIMYVIN SHIANTS vvm__wmr
L9L LY 810¢/L2/v0 PEL# BIOIUSA - ¥Y [I] JawweHpjog/1eppe1AYbI/ueyd ONI LIMUVIN SYIAN3IS  +v¥S62L
y8'vie 810¢/L2/¥0 dLMM @2e|lep - sBulidnody/sdengainpuod/sianod Jexealg/ded/enmm ONI L3MIVIN SYIAN3S vvm_"wmr
0000.'c 810¢2/90/¥0 81/€0 senQg uolun 120l Iv201 NI3S omm__ww_.
00'G.E 8102/EL/¥Y0 LCL3# BIQIYSA - 82IMI8S MO | ONIMOL 19939 NVS  Svv6eL
000€.L'C 8L0C/ELIY0 saal| Big - 81/€0 [eroway mous TYAOWIY MONS SATTMOY vvv._ww_‘
(STALTAWAR 810¢/L2/¥0 d3/sesaneje) oyouey - Buined yojed 434000 NOH Nvm._ww_‘
GE'296'c9¢  810Z/6L/0 Joaloid Ayjioe Juswieas ] -a1d d LTI - JOBJUOD UOHONISUOD "ONI ‘SHOLOVHLINOD HLINS "3 wmi_wwr
19'vEC 810¢/L2/¥0 dLMM OLOA/4Q - [esodsiq spljoS-oig TT4ANYT STTIH O¥3YL0d on_wNF
80'6¥5 810¢/.¢/v0 d1MMY - [esodsiq spljog-oig TT4ANYT ST1IH OY¥3Y1L0d ovmﬁ_wm_‘
89'8L¢ 81L0C/ELIY0 dLMMIAL - [esodsiq spljog-olg T4ANYT STTIH O¥3YLOd mvi_wwr
$9°GOE vp 81L0¢2/8L/¥0 Auioe4 Jeddog - eseyoind Apadold I7LIL ¥30V1d .E_m
G2'660'9 810¢/L2/¥0 ajepdn ueld Ja)se| 1o\ 0D Jaddo) - seoinieg Bunssulbus ONI @v.1snyg NOSYH313d mmmA_wNv
85°09.'¢ 810¢/L2/¥0 ajepdn ueld Jaise|y Jayepn pur Auusp - seoinieg Buussulbug ONI Av.LsSNnyd NOSH313d ommwg
00°659'G 810¢/61/¥0 81/€0 Buissadold yuswAed ONI dNOY9O SNLININAV NNXWN_‘
9.°¢6¥ 810¢/90/¥0 M31D UOlONIISUOY - UoisudiX3 JuelpAH dd0d AlddNs 30vd \.wmm_wwr
L0°¢e 810¢/L2/¥0 splald Aeidg aoe|jepA - 81/70 Jemod I89d wmmm“ww_‘
1,922’ 810¢/.2/¥0 SPIM JoUISIq - 81/¥0 Jemod 3%9d /LES6CL
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uonoesues | aafojdwg/iopuap ‘oN 398yo

810z ‘0¢-1 udy
sjuswasingsig dvy

amod



60)]
)
(0)
60))
o)
()

(E)]

te);

6408

cavach

00'95L'e 810¢/cLi¥0 d1IMMDD - lleday peoy WIr ‘NOSTIM

006298 8102/eLi¥0 jeld Jaxod QO - Jreday peoy WIr ‘NOSTIM 25¥52L
LTvEL 810¢/L¢/¥0 dLAA ®2B|lBAA - SjoBjUOD Alel|ixny/10j0Bjuo) ONI OO A1ddNS 21412313 3711IM omm”ww_‘
08'085°¢ 810¢2/90/¥0 39310 9IPPES - SNBSS JOUISI JUsWISSassY NVa1ilM  L8€3CL
¥v'29G 810¢/90/¥0 90EB||IBAA - SROIAISS JOUISI Juswissassy NVATIIM  L8E3CL
GG'6LL'C 810¢/90/v0 s8.0y-U|-A|4 - S82IISS JOUISI] JUBWISSESSY NVYATIM  28€52L
68°210C 810¢/90/¥0 Apissep/aae( - S80IMSS JoUISI( JUSWISSaSSY NVAT1IlM  L8EBTL
00'LE6 810¢/90/¥0 plouly - S3JIAISG JoU)sIg JUsWSsassy NvaT1lm  L8eBcl
Ggz'19¢e 810¢2/90/¥0 S8I0Y JUI0d 1SSAA - S8JIAISS JOMISI Juswssassy NVATIM  L8EBCL
oo'ovlL 810¢/.¢/¥0 aolnueg Buysa] Bnig ONILS3L ©NYA 440HNIIM 695521
07090} 8102/0L/¥0 81/€0 Ien4d MNVE XaM 123
09'9€€'081 810¢/.¢/¥0 3ONJL wnnoeA jiqieled 8L0¢ 00 ININLINDT ? SLUVd MONYL NYILSIM  8S9SG5CL
89°60V'Y 810¢/.¢/¥0 wajsAg 8uo0zQ d1MOD - () SI8le mol4 8U0zZQO STOYLNOD S3LVIS NYI1SIM  LSG5¢CL
cL 0V 810¢/.¢/¥0 dM - sbeg ysel]jadoy mo| ONI 439NN LNIOd LSIM  9GS6¢CL
YA T4 810¢/.¢/¥0 d1MMdM - sded OAd ONI ¥39ANT LNIOd LS3IM 968621
£€6°¢9 810¢/.2/v0 d1MdM - sauspeg/|i0 Jossaidwo)/islep pajisia ONI ¥3g9ANT LNIOd LS3aIM 988621
G6'99% 810¢/90/¥0 €E13# 9[0IYaA - 9s0H uoneyu|eidepy 8jod/Bnid SAIYLSNANI OOaM  G8EBTCL
00°091 810¢/6L/¥0 81/€0 UlWpy vYS4 SHIOMIDOVM  G8¥62L
Gc0se 810¢/90/¥0 d1MdM - 81/¥0 suoyd ANYdNOD INOHJITIL ONVOTIOA  ¥8E6ZL
YA 810¢/90/¥0 d1MMdM - 8L/¥0 828G Jaulsiul/suoyd ANVJINOD INOHJIT3L ONVOIOA  ¥8EBZL
0oL 8102/90/¥0 (2) @o1mag uonebnsanu| punosjoeg 077 '1S¥Id a3IdId3an mwm_,wm_‘
68°Cty 810¢/.¢/¥0 BIPHOL4 d1MTP - duedoud ONI @334 SONIYdS AITIVA mmm__wmr
€L°Gv. 810¢/L¢/¥0 Jojerausy) d1IMMOT - slosues ONI ‘HLHON SINILSAS HIMOd AITIVA  #5S621
€€°90v 810¢/L2/v0 yue] ondag - dwnd e|gisiswiqns M0O0d AN vSN  €9S56¢l
v.6€8 810¢/.¢/¥0 d1MM OLOA/HQ - ey Buikig/uonnjos/ieyng/siayi4 Y004 3AN19 vsSn mmmﬁ_wmr
y9'€le 810¢/.2/¥0 sJojoadsu| - s}9|ge ] uoljeulojyaad/ebnes) sinssald M004g INT1gd vsSn mmmﬁ_wwv
00020'} 8102/6L/¥0 ejuajuo) e/HN 09 AV - 884 by [eosi Joujsiq Juswssassy SOAS 1SNYL 440D MNVE SN vwi_wmr
6€192'L 8102/90/¥0 ZL# S/ uosdwioy] 99 - G SIS OB[RANSN ONI VSN YVAINN  L8E62ZL
8L'e9l 810¢/.¢/¥0 81/¥0 Buiddiys JADINYTS T1308Vd A3 LINN Nmmﬁ_wm_‘
00°0S 810¢/ELI¥0 81/¢0 Buiddiys 30IAY3S 1304Vd A3LINN EXTNF
00'6SGL 81L0¢/ELIY0 abejliA SlIN XIS - 81/E0 82IMI8S J8jBA 10141S1a ALITILN 2179Nd NOINN omvm_wwv
88°90¢ 810¢/eLiv0 PY JuBUINIOSY JUE]SISSY SAlINd8X] 1VHdO0OW3A NOINN  6¥¥62)
VAN 810¢2/90/¥0 OH dO - sbeg ysei]/seabung/sqing y61q ONI FHO1S TVHINID S1v3dL mnmm_wwr
L6°EE 810¢/90/¥0 sa||ddng Buyeay ONI JHOLS TVHINTO S1v3dL mmmm_wwv
Gq'LLL 8102/90/¥0 Juswasinquisy joog Alejes ¥3I90Y “1T13ANIL wmmmwmr
60'68.°L 810¢/L¢c/¥0 doyg Tr - Jopeaidg BuisnoH [enusieyi/sHoBY/SMaI0S/s|eulws | /sesnd S3AIYLSNANI OO4IL vmmm_wwr
£8'89¢ 810¢/.2/¥0 doys d3 - sjeuiwsa | Aisyeg/Buign | /S}0g/SINN/SMBI0S S3AIFYLSNANI OO4IL rmmm_ww_‘
8€°LL9 810¢/.¢/¥0 dLA\ ®2B|[BAA - @}0|Yy00dAH wnipog ONI ‘ANVdINOD HIHOL1VYHL ommm_wwr
69'8¢v 8102/.2/¥0 dLMM YHOMUINOSG - 8}l10]yoodAH wnipog ONI ‘ANVdINOD YIHOLVHL ommm_wmr
junowy ajeq uondiosag uonoesuel ] aafojdwz/iopusap "ON Y93yo

8102 ‘0g-} |udy
sjuswasingsiq dvy

amod



6406

syuswasIngsiq dv 810z |udy [ejoL

810z ‘0g-1 |udy
sjuswasingsiq dv

amoo

gz'lee' Loy’

0Z'6.€'L (6) spunjay Jawoysny

ylozL'L () syuswesinquiiay yiesH salay

£9'69/2°L (g) syuswasinquiay |eoipapy @ahkojdwg

G8'0L 810¢/.L2/¥0 L LZ# SIOIUBA - 19}|14/1'0 JAILONOLNY 8 O0ONS WO0Z €99 _WNF
6c0CL 810¢/L2/v0 €1.9# 3I2IYaA - uonoadsu| xelg/islid/Il0 AAILONOLNY 8 DOINS NOOZ mom__wmr
¥S'LLT 810¢/eL/¥0 YEL# SIOIUSA - 18))14/110 IAILONOLNY 8 O0ONS INOOZ mmi_wmf
0Z'68¢ 810¢/eLi¥0 GZG# SI0IYaA - Juswsoe|day plaIyspuIp SSY19 ® AdOd 01NV SYHONVZ vmi_wmv
05192 810¢/.2/¥0 00 - sjog/sINN/a|zZoN/s|led/19aUp Bulpungy/enssi | youaipaybiyseld FHVMAYYH 30V d3dd0D SIONNOA Nom,_wm_‘
00°00¢C 81L02/61/¥0 Juswissinquiiey Joog Alejes ANTH3r ‘a00M mwi_wmr
008 8L02/61/¥0 quiiey [emausy HaQ | apelo ‘soueusjulely walsAg uonoe||0) YIMD ANIH3r ‘a00M Nwi_,wmv
00°'08L 810¢2/6L/¥0 Juswesinquiay diysisquisiy VIO ANTH3r ‘a00oM mmvm_wmv
€699l 810¢/61/¥0 quiiey abexoed 8sino) sdueUBjUIB pue uojesadO WelsAS Jejep |[ewsS AWIHIr ‘A00M mwi.wmr
Prev6'y 8102/L2/¥0 81/€0 seoInag ajepdn ueld uonebliN pJezeH 18207 SNOILNTOS FHNLONYLSYHANI ' INIJWNOYIANT AOOM 1956¢C)
junowy ajeq uonduosaq uooesuel | aafojdwz/iopuap "ON %¥93y9H



